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MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Mike Ball, Deputy Superintendent for Business and Operations
Date: April 16, 2009

Subject: Approval of purchase of Custodial Equipment for Creek View

Elementary School and College Hills Elementary School utilizing
The Texas Local Government Statewide Purchasing Cooperative

Agenda Item: I-8

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4
BACKGROUND

Projects that are ongoing at the above referenced campuses require the purchase of Custodial
Equipment. The needed items are available from TK Sales the Texas Local Government
Statewide Purchasing Cooperative.

The cost of the proposed items totals $49,976.22 and is detailed in the attached memorandum
from Mr. Pantel and Mr. Norton. Details of the items from TK Sales are provided in the attached
proposals.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station Independent School District
consider approval of the purchase of Custodial Equipment for Creek View Elementary School
and College Hills Elementary School from TK Sales utilizing the Texas Local Government
Statewide Purchasing Cooperative in the total amount of $49,976.22.
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